

CURRICULUM VITAE



Introduction

Dr. Ahmad Ibrahim b Ahmad Zaidi completed his undergraduate medical training at Kursk State Medical University in Russia in 2008. He had early experience with plastic surgery team during his housemanship posting in orthopedic oncology & reconstructive unit. He started his career as a medical officer in general surgery and subsequently developed a special interest in Plastic Surgery. He pursued his Master of Surgery in Plastic Surgery from Universiti Sains Malaysia and graduated in 2018. After completion of his master degree he was posted to Hospital Kuala Lumpur and subsequently to Hospital Melaka till present.

Education and Training

1. Degree in Medicine, M.D, Kursk, Russia, 2008.
2. Master of Surgery (Plastic Surgery) , USM, Kelantan, Malaysia, 2018.

Medical Registration licensure:

Malaysia Medical Council Registration No: 49461

Professional Membership

Malaysian Society of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery (MSPRS)

Malaysian Association of Plastic, Aesthetic and Craniomaxillofacial Surgeons (MAPACS)

Malaysian Society of Burn Injuries (MSBI)

Malaysian Medical Association (MMA)

Academy of Medicine (Malaysia)

Contact Details

Email : drahmadibrahim83@gmail.com

Website: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Ahmad_Ibrahim_Ahmad_Zaidi

Phone: +6 019 2826634

JOB EXPERIENCE

Plastic Surgeon, Nov 2019 till present

Hospital Melaka Jan 2019 till present

Hospital Kuala Lumpur Nov 2019 – Dec 2018

Resident Medical officer in plastic surgery training, Jun 2013 – Nov 2018

Hospital Kuala Lumpur – Junior trainee

Hospital Universiti Sains Malaysia – registrar in plastic surgery

Hospital Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia – senior registrar in plastic surgery

Hospital Kuala Lumpur – senior registrar in plastic surgery

Resident Medical officer at Hospital Sungai Buloh, Selangor Jan 2011 – May 2013

General Surgery (Jan 2011 – Nov 2012)

Plastic Surgery (Dec 2012 – May 2013)

Beside clinical works and surgery I was involved with supervising and indirect teaching of my junior officers and medical students. I was also actively involved in departmental audits and data collection for the purpose of future research

I was also involved with general practice (part time/locum) at private clinic and government hospital

Resident House Officer at Hospital University Sains Malaysia, Dec 2008 – Dec 2010

(24 months).

Dec 2008 – Apr 2009 Medical Department
Apr 2009 – Aug 2009 Obstetrics & Gynecology Department
Aug 2009 – Dec 2009 General Surgery Department
Dec 2009 – Apr 2010 Accident & emergency Department
Apr 2010 – Aug 2010 Orthopedics Department
Aug 2010 - Dec 2010 Pediatrics Department,

During orthopedics training, I was attached to Orthopedics Oncology & Reconstructive Unit leaded by Prof Dr. Zulmi, energetic & supportive AP Dr. Wan Faisham. I had learned in depth regarding imaging technique (MRI & CT modalities). I had my first contact working with plastic surgery team during combine case. I was also involved in securing charity fund for unfortunate patient in funding prostheses, medical & surgical cost.

Academic Grant Award

Grant for development of cosmeceutical Product from Curcuma xanthorrhiza and Zingiber Zerumbet

Ministry of Science and Technology (Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia)

part of GRANT_NUMBER: 0602020012BTK/ER/015(4)

As co-investigator

Invited Speaker

Wound coverage technique in pressure injury

Melaka Wound Care Course 2019 “Battling Chronic Wound” 2nd – 3rd April 2019, Melaka Manipal Medical Collage, Melaka, Malaysia.

Scientific Meetings Presentations & Journal Publications

Presentations (Oral/Poster)

VERSATILITY OF COLLAGEN SHEATH DRESSING

- April 2013
- DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.2.30823.70562 Conference: 9th Asia - Pacific Burn Congress, Hanoi, Vietnam

FREE ALT FLAP: ITS APPLICATIONS IN HEAD AND NECK RECONSTRUCTION

- August 2014
- DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.2.33739.64803 Conference: ASEAN - INTERNATIONAL CONFEDERATION FOR PLASTIC & RECONSTRUCTIVE AND AESTHETIC SURGERY, SINGAPORE

NOVEL USAGE OF SUPERFICIAL LIPOSUCTION IN HIDRADENITIS SUPPURATIVA

- March 2017
- DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.2.18640.15362 Conference: 18th ASEAN Congress of Plastic Surgery combined with ISAPS Symposium, Bangkok, Thailand.

WEBSTER PROCEDURE ALONE IN SIMON'S STAGE II GYNAECOMASTIA: A CASE SERIES

- April 2019
- DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.2.29040.51203 Conference: 3rd International Burn & Wound Conference 2019, Kelantan, Malaysia

EPIDEMIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS OF BURN PATIENTS IN HOSPITAL MELAKA

- April 2019
- DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.2.18974.18242 Conference: 3rd International Burn & Wound Conference 2019, Kelantan, Malaysia

Indexed Journal Publications

Ahmad Sukari Halim, Arman Zaharil Mat Saad, Ahmad Ibrahim Ahmad Zaidi et al 2018.

Randomized Double-Blind Control Trial to Study the Efficacy of Topical Herbal Product-Curcuma xanthorrhiza (Temulawak) in the Treatment of Hyperpigmented Scar. Journal of Engineering and Applied Sciences. DOI:10.3923/jeasci.2018.7432.7439

Ahmad Ibrahim Ahmad Zaidi, Arman Zaharil Mat Saad , 2019.

Novel usage of superficial liposuction in hidradenitis suppurativa. Journal of Surgery & Medicine. DOI:10.28982/josam.467493

Referee

Ms. (Dr.) Salina Ibrahim
National Head of Service – Plastic Surgery
Senior Consultant & Head of Department,
Department of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery,
Hospital Sungai Buloh

Ms. (Dr.) Izety Shezlinda Noran
Consultant & Head of Department,
Department of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery,
Hospital Melaka

Mr. (Dr.) Shukri Jahit
Upper GI & General Surgery Consultant,
Department of General Surgery,
Hospital Sungai Buloh